New Plymouth City Council Meeting MONDAY May 01, 2023 6:00 P.M. New Plymouth City Council Chambers

On the 1st of May 2023, the New Plymouth City Council meeting was called to order at 6:00 P.M. by Mayor Rick York.

The pledge of allegiance was led by Bill Warnke.

Roll call was taken with council members Heather Airoldi, Cora Kurth, Eileen Balcer, Bill Warnke, and Mayor York present.

Staff members in attendance were City Clerk Danielle Painter, Deputy Clerk Marianne Gatchell, Public Works Superintendent Beau Ziemer, and City Engineer Andy Gehrke.

April 17, 2023, City Council Minutes- Action Item

Councilwoman Balcer made a motion to approve the minutes from April 17, 2023. Councilwoman Kurth seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Claim Approvals- Action Item

Councilwoman Airoldi made a motion to approve the claim approvals totalling \$19,440.04. Councilwoman Kurth seconded the motion. Motion carried.

New Business-

- a. SERDA- Kristen Nieskens- moved to the 1st meeting in June due to illness.
- b. Sunny's Car Rally- Don Littlefield (Action Item)
 Don Littlefield addressed the council about this year's car rally to be held on 10/07/2023 in Kiwanis Park. He thanked the council for their support, and the mayor and city clerk for their participation.
 Councilman Warnke made a motion to approve the special events permit for Sunny's Car Rally on 10/07/2023 in Kiwanis Park. Councilwoman Balcer seconded the motion. Motion carried.
- c. Public Works Surplus Items (Action Item) Public Works superintendent Beau Ziemer said there are a few items that public works is needing to get rid of. He plans to take the dump truck and pick up to auction and the roller to the scrap yard.

Councilwoman Balcer made a motion to approve the public works surplus of the dump truck, pick up and roller. Councilwoman Kurth seconded the motion. Motion carried.

d. P&Z and City Council Training, May 31st (Action Item) City Clerk Danielle Painter said that the training is set for May 31st, planning and zoning agreed on this date. The training will be provided by Michele and Dan Chadwick. The cost of the training is \$500.00. This is the same training that was given to Payette County P & Z.

Councilman Warnke made a motion to approve the P&Z training and allow the mayor to sign the contract. Councilwoman Balcer seconded the motion. Roll call vote. Councilwoman Balcer, yes. Councilwoman Airoldi, yes. Councilwoman Kurth, yes. Councilman Warnke, yes. 4 yeses. Motion carried.

Mayor & Council Comments

Councilman Warnke sees that the dumpster is already full. This has been scheduled to be emptied this Wed.

Hardin will be asked to come every week and empty it until the final pick up. Mayor York asked Beau to set up the speed trailer near the DJ's intersection.

Adjournment

Councilman Warnke moved to adjourn the council meeting. Councilwoman Balcer seconded the motion. Motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 6:15 P.M.

Approve:

Attest:

Rick York, Mayor

Danielle Painter, City Clerk